2/22/24, 5:03 PM RE: [EXTERNAL] Re: New Placement - Stan Gerdes for State Representative, EST. 4897 - NAB, Spot/Traffic and Proof of Payme...

RE: [EXTERNAL] Re: New Placement - Stan Gerdes for State Representative, EST. 4897 -
NAB, Spot/Traffic and Proof of Payment

Donley, Brian <Brian.Donley@Katzmedia.com>

Thu 2/22/2024 3:39 PM

To:Janet Dile <janetdile@kokefm.com>

Cc:Kristina Killingsworth <kkillingsworth@arn-atx.com>;Patrick Davis <pdavis@austinradionetwork.com>

Hi Janet,
Not a problem — thanks for the confirmation!

Brian Donley

Vice President, Sales

Katz Radio Group

333 East City Line Avenue | Suite 510 | Bala Cynwyd, PA 19004
Brian.Donley@Katzmedia.com

Phone & Fax: 215.557.4254

Pronouns: He/Him/His
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From: Janet Dile <janetdile@kokefm.com>

Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2024 4:12 PM

To: Donley, Brian <Brian.Donley@Katzmedia.com>

Cc: Kristina Killingsworth <kkillingsworth@arn-atx.com>; Patrick Davis <pdavis@austinradionetwork.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: New Placement - Stan Gerdes for State Representative, EST. 4897 - NAB, Spot/Traffic and
Proof of Payment

Brian,
This order is showing a start date as of today, please notate this order will start 2/23 on KOKE.

Janet Dile
Traffic Director

Office: 512-416-1100
Direct: 512-314-7608
Fax: 512-314-7742

Office Address:
3839 Bee Caves Rd, Suite 202
Austin TX 78746

Station Address:
912 S. Capital of Texas HWY #400
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2/22/24, 5:03 PM RE: [EXTERNAL] Re: New Placement - Stan Gerdes for State Representative, EST. 4897 - NAB, Spot/Traffic and Proof of Payme...
Austin, TX 78746
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From: Donley, Brian <Brian.Donley@Katzmedia.com>

Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2024 2:46 PM

To: Haley Teare <Haley.Teare@audacy.com>; Jen And Bri <jenandbri@audacy.com>; addy.aceves@audacy.com
<addy.aceves@audacy.com>; kelly.roberson@audacy.com <kelly.roberson@audacy.com>; National Sales
<national@arn-atx.com>; Traffic Forward <traffic@austinradionetwork.com>; Ginger Power
<power@sinclairstations.com>; Tawanda Turner <TTurner @ WATERLOOMEDIA.COM>

Cc: Homan, Angela <Angela.Homan@Katzmedia.com>

Subject: New Placement - Stan Gerdes for State Representative, EST. 4897 - NAB, Spot/Traffic and Proof of
Payment

Hello,

We issued new schedules for Stan Gerdes for State Representative (TX HD17), EST. 4897 — Attached please find the
NAB and Spot. Please know, the client is requesting a 12pm cutoff on Tuesday, 3/5. Below is the proof of payment.
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2/22/24, 5:03 PM RE: [EXTERNAL] Re: New Placement - Stan Gerdes for State Representative, EST. 4897 - NAB, Spot/Traffic and Proof of Payme...

Flexpoint Media

Check No. 623926

DATE ESTIMATE DESCRIPTION VENDOR REFERENCE NET
022212024 4897 Stan Gerdes For State Representative 223-35 20,891.30
Vendor No. Vendor Name Check No. Check Amount
KATZ Radio Katz Media Group 623926 $20,891.30
Thanks!

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

CAUTION: This message originated from outside of the company. Please take all precautions when opening attachments or
links from outside sources.
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